
SANjOSE _______
CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND 
CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF 4ES: tSI

Memorandum

COUNCIL AGENDA: 9/19/2017
ITEM: 2.22(17-130)

FROM: Toni J. Taber, 
City Clerk

SUBJECT: SEE BELOW DATE: September 14,2017

SUBJECT: DISTRICT 9 GRANT.

RECOMMENDATION: As recommended by the Rules and Open Government Committee on 
September 13, 2017, approve a grant for $5,000 to Cambrian School District to support the 
student health and wellness programs at all six schools in the Cambrian district. To be paid by 
Council District 9 funds.



RULES COMMITTEE: 9-13-17 
ITEM: G.2.

CITY OF

Memorandum
CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY

TO: RULES AND OPEN
GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE

FROM: Councilmember
Donald Rocha

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF DISTRICT 9
GRANT FOR DISTRICT 9 SCHOOLS

f) /

DATE: Sept. 6, 2017

Approved {(yM— Date

RECOMMENDATION

Approve grant for Cambrian School District to support the student health and wellness programs 
at all six schools in the Cambrian district. To be paid by Council District 9 funds.

Cambrian School District: $5,000.00

BACKGROUND

Pursuant to City Council Expenditure and Reimbursement Policy, Policy Number 0-38, Section 
K “Grants”, Item 6, “Any contribution to an organization proposed by a Council member who is 
a member of that organization must be approved in advance by the City Council.”

Approval is requested to expend $5,000.00 from my Council District office appropriation to 
support student health and wellness educational programs and activities.

My office supports various schools in the City of San Jose. Currently, my child attends school in 
the Cambrian District. Because of my relationship with this organization, it is appropriate for the 
full Council to approve this grant.

Councilmember Donald Rocha 
District 9

For questions please contact Shirley Goings, Executive Assistant, at (408) 535-4909.


